
FAIRFIELD WOODS BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING 
Thursday, September 2, 2010 

7:00 pm 
First Floor Conference Room 

Independence Hall 
Fairfield, CT 06824 

 
FINAL MINUTES 

Members Present: Rich Kornutik, Kim Marshall, Victor DeMaria, Doreen Battimelli, Dan 
McKnight 
Members Absent: Bill Sapone, Jennifer Tierney, Chad Stewart, Neal Fink  
Others Present: John Fallon, Ken Procino, Brian McDonald, Sal Morabito, Mark Corcoran, 
Ralph Martin, Randall Luther, Judy Ewing, Greg Hatzis, David Becker 
 
I. Call to Order 
Vice-Chair Doreen Battimelli called the meeting to order at 7:07 pm. 
 
II.         Approval of Minutes 
Rich Kornutik made a motion to approve the minutes.   Victor DeMaria seconded the motion.  
The motion carried, with one abstention from Dan McKnight.  
 
III.    Review and Approve Invoices       
Mr. DeMaria asked if Yankee Electric’s invoice was beyond the cost of what the Committee had 
previously discussed.  Ms. Battimelli said the Committee had discussed a threshold of $5000, 
which Yankee has stayed under.  Principal Hatzis said the teachers are satisfied with the work 
done to move the science labs.  Mr. DeMaria asked if TSK’s additional services ran above the 
original cost.  Mr. Luther said the last two items listed on the invoice under additional services 
are new.   He hasn’t updated the soft costs so this funding comes out of the owner’s contingency.   
Ms. Battimelli asked for a breakdown for all the expenditures and updated budget information 
and said the Committee should start keeping track of project accounting.  Mr. DeMaria made a 
motion to approve the invoices for Yankee Electric, TSK, John Fallon, Frederick Clark 
Associates and VanZelm Engineers in the amount of $134,698.66.  Mr. McKnight seconded the 
approval which carried unanimously.  
 
IV.     Update on Preparations for Application to P&Z  
Attorney John Fallon gave an update on the status and time table for both the wetlands and 
zoning issues which could occur at the same time. There is no Inland Wetlands Permit necessary 
as the wetlands are on the Jennings School portion of the site. Instead Mr. Fallon will be filing an 
Inland Wetlands Certificate application for staff review.   He said the August 17, 2010 code 
enforcement meeting went well.   Mr. Fallon hopes the application can be put on the September 
28, 2010 P&Z agenda with a public hearing on either October 12 or October 26, with a decision 
as early as October 26 or November 9. Mr. Fallon said P&Z is willing to accept plans up to 
September 20 so the Committee will have an opportunity to review the plans at its September 16 
meeting.   Mr. McKnight asked if the P&Z process and decision affects filings with the State.  
Mr. Luther said they are not related.  The State review will take place on November 1.     



The State will look at handicap access and will certify that there are no floodplain or traffic 
issues.  Randall reported that everything is in pretty good shape but needs to be reviewed. He has 
to go over the survey with the surveyor. The underground utilities need to be documented.  Mr. 
Fallon said that the application will include an amendment to the zoning regulations for an 
increase of bulk and coverage beyond the 15% allowed. The coverage now is at 14.9% and 
10.5% is at FWMS and the rest at Jennings School. The total requested will be for 17.8%, and 
the TPZ has granted a similar request in the past for Fairfield University, which is also an 
educational institution. He encouraged the committee and staff and parents to attend the hearing. 
 
V.         Update on Architect Plans/Timing, Continue Auditorium Discussion 
Mr. Luther showed the Committee two large renderings of the seating and site lines in the 
auditorium.    He compared site lines to TMS, saying that FWMS site line is a little bit better.  He 
also gave the Committee a handout on these drawings.   Mr. Hatzis said he had spoken to staff 
and they do not have an issue with people walking in the corridor during performances.   80% of  
performances will be held during the day.  In the evenings, the doors are locked.  If the gym is in 
use, people will use the gym door to enter.   He and staff have no issue placing a sign if a 
performance is in taking place in the auditorium.   Mr. Luther said the open corridor could be 
used for additional seating.  Ms. Battimelli asked what the guardrail is used for. Mr. Luther said 
it’s needed because of the difference in floor elevation from one side to another.  
  
VI.    Update on Construction Activities and Construction Budget  
Mr. Martin of Malkin said he has been working with Nathan Tuttle to find the utilities and will 
meet with the surveyor on Friday.   The poles were delivered today for Project Adventure.   
Construction will start in 4-5 days.  Mr. Martin reviewed the phasing and drawings with Mr. 
Tuttle.  Mr. Kornutik asked if Malkin decided on a location for construction parking.   Mr. 
Martin said they will park vehicles at the back of the baseball field with parallel parking along 
side the road near the soccer field.   Mr. Martin said Malkin is working on the parking lot 
extension at the same time as the classroom addition and sees no disruption with the construction 
parking.  Ms. Battimelli asked what was found in the wall near the elevator.   Mr. Luther said 
there’s an eight inch block wall to that runs to the roof.  
 
VII.    New Business 
Ms. Battimelli said that there would be discussion about the budget at the next meeting as 
requested by the Committee. 
 
VIII.  Public Comment 
Mark Corcoran asked to see the site plan.  
 
IX.   Adjourn 
Mr. DeMaria made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:07 pm.   Mr. Kornutik seconded the 
motion which carried unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Jennifer S. Carpenter 
Recording Secretary  



 

 

 


